Guide to the Native American Educational Services, Robert Rietz Papers 1876-1982



© 2013 University of Chicago Library

Table of Contents

Descriptive Summary	3
Information on Use	3
Access	3
Citation	3
Biographical Note	3
Scope Note	4
Related Resources	6
Subject Headings	6
INVENTORY	6
Series I: Fort Berthold Indian Reservation	6
Subseries 1: Fort Berthold Agency, 1876-1949	6
Subseries 2: Fort Berthold Agency, 1950-1955	7
Series II: Action Anthropology	11
Subseries 1: Fox/Tama Project	11
Subseries 2: Fort Berthold Project	13
Series III: Educational Projects and Summer Workshops (1955-1969)	13
Series IV: Publications	15
Subseries 1: Indian Reservations, Official Newsletters and Bulletins	15
Subseries 2: Scientific Publications. Journals and Articles	16
Subseries 3: Conference Proceedings, Unpublished Papers and Reports	17
Subseries 4: Newspaper Clippings	19
Subseries 5: Federal and State Government Publications	19
Subseries 6: Non-Governmental American Indian Publications	21

Descriptive Summary

Identifier ICU.SPCL.NAESRIETZ

Title Native American Educational Services. Robert Rietz. Papers

Date 1961-2000

Size 2 linear feet (4 boxes)

Repository Special Collections Research Center

University of Chicago Library

1100 East 57th Street

Chicago, Illinois 60637 U.S.A.

Abstract Robert Rietz was a pioneer in the so-called "Action Anthropology"

movement, creator and promoter of educational projects for Native American college students, and Director of the American Indian Center in Chicago. The bulk of Rietz's personal papers cover the period from 1950 to 1954, when he worked as community analyst and relocation officer for the Bureau of Indian Affairs at the Fort Berthold Indian Reservation, North Dakota. Rietz's papers are of particular interest for researchers of midtwentieth century Native American populations, and offer a window into the

twentieth century Native American populations, and offer a window into the complex dynamics played out between scholarly research, Native American populations, and Federal Indian Affairs policies. This collection also provides valuable insights into Native American Indian population in urban centers and relocation practices in the early 1950s, as well as materials pertaining to a number of educational projects Rietz was involved in from the mid-1950s to the early 1960s. Also included are field notes, official bulletins, and

newsletters from different Indian Reservations.

Information on Use

Access

The collection is open for research.

Citation

When quoting material from this collection, the preferred citation is: Native American Educational Services. Robert Rietz. Papers, [Box #, Folder #], Special Collections Research Center, University of Chicago Library

Biographical Note

Robert W. Rietz (1914-1971) was an anthropologist known for his work among Native American populations in Iowa and North Dakota, as well as the highly-esteemed Director of the American Indian Center in Chicago, where he served from 1958 until his death. Rietz was

a veteran of World War II and pursued graduate studies at the University of Chicago under the supervision of Sol Tax without having attended High School. In the summer of 1948, Rietz was one of the original six members of the "Fox Project" to be sent to Tama, Iowa, alongside Lloyd Fallers, Grace Gredys, Walter Miller, Davida Wolffson, and Lisa Redfield Peattie. In his mid-thirties and as one of the most experienced members in the group, Rietz left a long-lasting impression amongst his peers and the population he worked with. Gredys recalled Rietz as lacking "respect for authority, age, and all those great things," but as a "serious person" that nurtured with his colleague Miller a "persona of wise-cracking." Years after he left Tama, students from the University of Chicago sent to work on the Fox field school still registered inquiries about Rietz from people he had met years earlier.

After finishing his Master's thesis at the University of Chicago in 1950, he moved with Robert Merrill to the Indian Reservation at Fort Berthold, North Dakota. The new Fort Berthold research project, devised as part of the "action anthropology" project, was meant to assist the members of the Three Affiliated Tribes (Hidatsa, Mandan, Arikara) in relocating from their lands following the construction of the Garrison Dam, approved in the late 1940s and concluded in 1953. While Merrill pursued a strict research project and left only a few months later, Rietz remained in the Reservation as the Agency's "community analyst." Two years later, he was designated the Agency's "relocation officer." Over the course of these four years, Rietz gained the respect of the different parties of the reservation, from the Indian community to the officers of the federal Bureau of Indian Affairs. In 1952, he refused to be transferred to the Sioux Cheyenne River reservation in South Dakota to start a new relocation project, stating that it was not his intention to help implement official policy on Indian Affairs that clashed with his own beliefs. Despite some reservations from fellow anthropologists, Rietz managed to strike a balance between his work as a researcher and his responsibilities as a federal agent. According to Sol Tax, Rietz's "greatest problem turned out to be avoiding moving 'up' to higher positions in the B.I.A.!"

Upon his resignation from Fort Berthold, effective October 1954, Rietz returned to Chicago and the "Action Anthropology" group, taking up a research affiliation at the University of Chicago. Over the next three years he pursued a close working relationship with Native American populations in the Tama Indian Project and its summer field training school. Until becoming the Director of the American Indian Center in 1958, Rietz would remain engaged in a number of other educational and health care projects meant to provide for Native American populations, including an arts and crafts cooperative (Tamacraft), and the Summer Workshops for Native American Indian College Students, of which he was a founder, both in Colorado and in Canada. In the late 1960s, Rietz was also responsible for a course on the "History and Culture of the American Indian" at Northeastern Illinois State College.

Scope Note

The Robert W. Rietz Papers span the years 1876-1982, with the bulk of materials covering the period from 1950 through 1954. These materials reflect Rietz's tenure at the Bureau of Indian Affairs, and include reports, scholarly papers, and conference proceedings, as well as a

large collection of publications from Indian Reservations and other organizations working with American Indians in the 1950s and 1960s. The collection also includes official and personal correspondence and papers that bear testimony to the dynamic social and collective life of an Indian Reservation.

The collection is divided in four series. Series I (Fort Berthold Agency) constitutes the bulk of Rietz's papers and is sub-divided chronologically in two subseries: the first (1876-1949) gathers materials prior to Rietz's arrival. Subseries 2 (1950-1954) follows his time as community analyst and relocation officer. Common to both sub-series are materials pertaining to Indian Legislation, including petitions and hearings of Senate committees on Indian Affairs; Tribal Council documents, including committee meetings minutes, resolutions, and electoral processes; the education situation at the reservation, including school enrollment figures and training programs; and finally, the Garrison Dam project, from the negotiation leading up to the purchase of Indian land in the late 1940s to various studies conducted by the Missouri River Basin Investigation office. Subseries 2 presents the Agency's bureaucracy more thoroughly, both within the reservation and in relation to the Bureau more broadly, and offers a number of research possibilities into the civic and community life of the reservation. Also included in this subseries are personal accounts on the shortcomings and successes of the Agency's national relocation and assistance programs, data on Indian population, as well as the complete collection of the Agency's News Bulletins and Daily News Sheets for these years.

Series II (Action Anthropology) contains ethnographic and anthropological material from the Tama/Fox project in Iowa and Forth Berthold, from the late 1940s to the early 1960s. Subseries 1 pertains to work led by Sol Tax among the Mesquakies and Fox Indians, conducted among others by Rietz, Fred Gearing, Eugene Fugle, and Lisa Peattie, and includes ethnographic material (field notes, manuscript drafts), publications, research proposals, and financial records. Subseries 2 is more strictly anthropological. Of particular relevance here are field notes by Robert Merrill, Edward Bruner, W. H. Brokaw, Ethel Nurge, and Rietz himself. In addition, this subseries includes genealogical charts of members of the Indian community, as well as Rietz's professional and personal documents and correspondence from his years in Fort Berthold.

Series III contains materials pertaining to educational projects in which Rietz was directly involved, including the Summer Workshops on American Indian Affairs for American Indian College Students (1956-1962), the Canadian Indian Workshop at the University of Manitoba (1966), as well as Rietz's teaching career in Illinois (1967-68). Also included are documents from Rietz's tenure at the American Indian Center in Chicago directly related to educational projects as well as other community agencies dealing with Native American affairs, including but not limited to, the Clyde Warrior Institute in American studies, the American Friends Service Committee, the Carnegie Corporation for Cross-Cultural Education, the Chicago Indian Ministry, the American Indian Development center, and the University of Chicago Community Service Workshop.

Series IV consists of publications, organized thematically in six sub-series: subseries 1 contains official bulletins and newsletters published by Indian Reservations, including the neighboring agency of Fort Yates ("Standing Rock") in North Dakota, or the Pine Ridge Bulletin, in South Dakota. These bulletins, collected during Rietz's tenure at Fort Berthold and later in Chicago, include publications from Indian reservations across the country since the early 1950s to 1970; by itself, this is a valuable compilation of official materials published within the context of Indian reservations. Subseries 2 gathers Rietz's collection of scientific publications, journals and articles organized alphabetically. Subseries 3 includes conference proceedings on Native American issues from the 1940s the late 1960s, as well as unpublished papers organized alphabetically by author. Subseries 4 consists of Rietz's newspapers clippings, organized chronologically from the 1930s to 1970, and subseries 5 and 6 include Governmental and non-Governmental publications on Indian affairs, respectively. The bulk of these materials pertain to the Federal Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, as well as the Bureau of Indian Affairs under the Department of the Interior. State publications include for the most part documents issued by North and South Dakota state agencies. Finally, subseries 6 covers the national and local organizations dealing with Native American populations, from the 1940s to 1970, as well as some publications included posthumously.

Related Resources

The following related resources are located in the Department of Special Collections:

http://www.lib.uchicago.edu/e/spcl/select.html

Subject Headings

- Rietz, Robert
- NAES College
- _
- Indians of North America
- Indians of North America -- Education (Higher)
- Indian universities and colleges -- United States
- Anthropology
- Anthropologists

INVENTORY

Series I: Fort Berthold Indian Reservation

Subseries 1: Fort Berthold Agency, 1876-1949

Box 1

Folder 1

History of Fort Berthold Reservation, circa 1869-1932 (Arikaras and Interior Department, Indian Dances, Missionary Work, Land Allotment).

Box 1

Folder 2

Fort Berthold Agency. Living Conditions, Reservation Program, Development, Services and Welfare, 1942-1944

Folder 3

Indian Government. Bylaws and Corporate Charter; brochure (1935-1945)

Box 1

Folder 4

Tribal Council. Committee meetings, Resolutions, Minutes, Elections. (1938-1949)

Box 1

Folder 5

Indian Legislation. Petitions, proceedings and hearings of Subcommittee on Indian Affairs (1940-1949)

Box 1

Folder 6

Tribal Finances. Loan Regulations, Audit Report, Tribal Budgets, Expenditures and Credit of Three Affiliated Tribes, Income (1936-1949)

Box 1

Folder 7

Indian Affairs. Information Circulars, Reports by Superintendent, Commissioner of Indian Affairs (1938-1949)

Box 1

Folder 8

Law and Justice. Francis Young and Theodore Everett cases, 1940-1953

Box 1

Folder 9

Education. School Enrollment, Training Program (1941-49)

Box 1

Folder 10

Population Data. Death Rates, Household Families, Surveys (1949)

Box 1

Folder 11

Other Reservations. Fort Totten, Fort Belknap, Fort Yates. (1939-1948)

Box 1

Folder 12

Garrison Dam Project. Land Use, Negotiations and Purchase, Missouri River Basin Investigations (1946-1948)

Subseries 2: Fort Berthold Agency, 1950-1955

Box 2

Folder 1

Tribal Council. Committee meetings, Resolutions, Minutes, Elections, 1950-1951

Box 2

Folder 2

Tribal Council. Committee meetings, Resolutions, Minutes, Elections, Jan 1952 – July 1952

Box 2

Folder 3

Tribal Council. Committee meetings, Resolutions, Minutes, Elections, Aug 1952 – 1954

Folder 4

Indian Legislation. Petitions, Proceedings, and Hearings of Subcommittee on Interior and Indian Affairs (1950-1952)

Box 2

Folder 5

Indian Legislation. Petitions, Proceedings, and Hearings of Subcommittee on Interior and Indian Affairs (1952-1954)

Box 3

Folder 1

Fort Berthold Agency. Staff Meetings, Maps and Plants, Employee Payroll, Reports, 1950-1951

Box 3

Folder 2

Fort Berthold Agency. Staff Meetings, Oil and Gas Lease Sales, Reports and Memorandums, 1952

Box 3

Folder 3

Fort Berthold Agency. Staff Meetings, Oil and Gas Lease Sales, Reports and Memorandums, 1953

Box 3

Folder 4

Fort Berthold Agency. Staff Meetings, Oil and Gas Lease Sales, Reports and Memorandums, 1954

Box 3

Folder 5

Fort Berthold Agency. Relinquishing Tribal Rights and Federal Withdrawal Programming (1951-1954)

Box 3

Folder 6

Assistance. Welfare and Relief Grants, Loans, Tribal Credit (1950-54)

Box 4

Folder 1

Indian Affairs. Bureau Information Circulars, Studies and Area Office Monthly Reports (1950-1951)

Box 4

Folder 2

Indian Affairs. Bureau Information Circulars, Studies and Area Office Monthly Reports (1951-1952)

Box 4

Folder 3

Indian Affairs. Bureau Information Circulars, Studies and Area Office Monthly Reports (1953-1954)

Box 4

Folder 4

Indian Affairs. Statements, Indian Policy and Legislation, 1957-1966

Folder 5

Other Reservations. Area Conference, District Meetings, Inter-Agency Committee Meetings, Governors' Interstate Indian Council (1950-1954)

Box 5

Folder 1

Civic and Community Life. Clubs, Associations, Churches. Events and Ceremonies, Invitations (1950-1952)

Box 5

Folder 2

Civic and Community Life. Clubs, Associations, Churches. Events and Ceremonies, Invitations (1953-1954)

Box 5

Folder 3

Civic and Community Life. Agency Bulletin and off-reservation readership (1951-1954)

Box 5

Folder 4

Population Data. Census, Surveys, Families, White-Indian mixed ancestry, Land Holders (1951-1954)

Box 6

Folder 1

Education. Area Director Education and Grade Reports; School Facilities; Youth Program Contracts and Facilities Survey. 1950-1954.

Box 6

Folder 2

Education. Students' preferences for type of High School, collected by Rietz. 1950

Box 6

Folder 3

Education. Sociometric Questionnaire for High School Students, Rietz and Merrill. 1950

Box 6

Folder 4

Education. The Warrior, High School Journal. 1951-52.

Box 6

Folder 5

Education. The Warrior, High School Journal. 1952-53.

Box 7

Folder 1

Relocation and Placement. Robert Merrill Report, 1950

Box 7

Folder 2

Relocation and Placement (Jan-April 1951)

Box 7

Folder 3

Relocation and Placement (May-Dec 1951).

Box 7

Relocation and Placement (1952).

Box 7

Folder 5

Relocation and Placement (Jan-May 1953)

Box 7

Folder 6

Relocation and Placement (June-Dec 1953)

Box 7

Folder 7

Relocation and Placement (Repeated files, 1952-1953)

Box 8

Folder 1

Relocation and Placement (Jan 1954- June 1954)

Box 8

Folder 2

Relocation and Placement (July 1954 – 1955)

Box 8

Folder 3

Relocation and Placement (Repeated files, 1954)

Box 9

Folder 1

Garrison Dam Project. Resettlement Plans, Missouri River Basin Investigations reports, 1948-1949

Box 9

Folder 2

Garrison Dam. Location and Census of Indian Cemeteries, 1950

Box 9

Folder 3

Garrison Dam. Brochures, Maps, News Articles (1951-54)

Box 9

Folder 4

Garrison Dam. Historical Aspects of the Garrison Reservoir Area (1951)

Box 9

Folder 5

Garrison Dam. Historical Aspects of the Garrison Reservoir Area, Appendices A and B (1951)

Box 9

Folder 6

Garrison Dam. Indians and the Reservoir Project, Reports (1952-53)

Box 9

Folder 7

Garrison Dam. Geology and Ground-Water Resources (1952)

Box 9

Folder 8

Garrison Dam. Archaeological Sites and Salvage Program (1952-1953)

Box 10

Folder 1

Fort Berthold Bulletin (1935-1938)

Box 10

Folder 2

Fort Berthold Bulletin (1939-1940)

Box 10

Folder 3

Fort Berthold Bulletin (1941-1942)

Box 10

Folder 4

Fort Berthold Agency News Bulletin (Sept – Dec 1950)

Box 10

Folder 5

Fort Berthold Agency News Bulletin (Jan – May 1951)

Box 10

Folder 6

Fort Berthold Agency News Bulletin (May – Dec 1951)

Box 11

Folder 1

Fort Berthold Agency News Bulletin (Jan – May 1952)

Box 11

Folder 2

Fort Berthold Agency News Bulletin (June - Nov 1952)

Box 11

Folder 3

Fort Berthold Agency News Bulletin (Jan – Oct 1953)

Box 11

Folder 4

Fort Berthold Agency News Bulletin (Jan – Sept 1954)

Box 11

Folder 5

Fort Berthold Agency News Bulletin (Oct 1954 – March 1955)

- Folder 6: Fort Berthold Agency Daily News Sheet (April Sept 1953)
- Folder 7: Fort Berthold Agency Daily News Sheet (Oct 1953 Oct 1954)

Series II: Action Anthropology

Subseries 1: Fox/Tama Project

Box 12

Folder 1: Sol Tax. Proposals for Financing the Tama Project and Ten-Year Scholarship Program for the Mesquakie Indians. 1954

Box 12

Folder 2

Fox Indian Professional Education Program, Cowles Foundation. Schwarzhaupt Foundation for Tama Indian Program. 1957-1962

Box 12

Folder 3

Sol Tax. Social Control Among Fox Indians. Undated.

• Folder 4: Bureau of Indian Affairs, Withdrawal of Federal Supervision and Services in Affairs of the Sac and Fox Indians of Tama. 1951.

Box 12

Folder 5

Program on Behalf of the Mesquakies and Nearby Whites of Iowa. Undated.

Box 12

Folder 6

Fred Gearing. Manuscript Draft.

Box 12

Folder 7

Fred Gearing. We Are the Mesquakie Nation. A Series of Articles Prepared for the Tama (Iowa) News-Herald. 1953.

Box 12

Folder 8

Fred Gearing. We Are the Mesquakie Nation. A Series of Articles Prepared for the Tama (Iowa) News-Herald. 1953.

Box 12

Folder 9

Charles Callender. Changes in Mesquakie Culture Between 1820 and 1955 (Incomplete Version).

Box 13

Folder 1

Eugene Fugle. Notes Concerning Indian Population, Tama County. 1957.

Box 13

Folder 2

Introductory Sketch of Mesquakie [Language]

Box 13

Folder 3

Lisa Peattie. Being a Mesquakie Indian.

Box 13

Folder 4

Intertribal Friendship Ceremonial and House. 1959-1964

Box 13

Folder 5

Rietz. Minutes of Meetings, Field Notes, Liquor Law and Taxes.

Box 13

Folder 6

Manuscript on Authority in Fox Society, undated.

Box 13

Folder 7

Study of the Presbyterian Mission among the Mesquakie. 1960

Box 13

Folder 8

Financial Records (1949-1950) and Correspondence (1944-1950).

Subseries 2: Fort Berthold Project

Box 14

Folder 1

Robert Merrill, Field Notes, Report (1950)

Box 14

Folder 2

Robert Rietz, Field Notes and anthropological reports (1951-54)

Box 14

Folder 3

Edward Bruner, Field Notes and Thesis Proposal (1951-53)

Box 14

Folder 4

W. H. Brokaw, Field Notes and "Outline Argument for the Use of Action Anthropology" (1952)

Box 14

Folder 5

Ethel Nurge, Field Notes

Box 14

Folder 6

Genealogy charts.

Box 14

Folder 7

Correspondence (including Sol Tax, Robert Redfield, A Play in Defense of Action Anthropology, unpublished editorial comments (1952-1954)

Box 14

Folder 8

Rietz. Professional and Personal Documents and Correspondence, 1951-1955.

Series III: Educational Projects and Summer Workshops (1955-1969)

Box 15

Folder 1

Summer Workshops on American Indian Affairs, 1956-1959. Reports.

Box 15

Folder 2

Summer Workshop on American Indian Affairs. Course Outline, Report and Recruitment. Rosalie Wax Field Diary, 1960

Box 15

Folder 3

Summer Workshop on American Indian Affairs, Correspondence, American Indian Development, General Information, 1960-1962

Box 15

Folder 4

Summer Workshop on American Indian Affairs, Report, 1962

Box 15

Summer Workshops on American Indian Affairs, 1963-1965. Reports

Box 15

Folder 6

Alumni Conference, 1968. Evaluation and Planning Conference.

Box 15

Folder 7

Student Papers. 1962. Summer Workshop.

Box 15

Folder 8

Student Papers. 1968. Summer Workshop

Box 15

Folder 9

Student Papers. 1967-1968. Northeastern Illinois State College.

Box 16

Folder 1

Workshop Materials, Curriculum, 1961-1962.

Box 16

Folder 2

Roster of Students. Addresses, Instructors, Staff, Prospective Students, Funding, 1957-1968.

Box 16

Folder 3

Student Evaluations. 1960. Class photo.

Box 16

Folder 4

Workshop Correspondence, News Clippings. 1956-1962.

Box 16

Folder 5

Grant Proposals, Funding Applications. 1960-1963.

Box 16

Folder 6

American Friends Service Committee, Self Help Project and Field Work Program, 1958

Box 16

Folder 7

Institute in American Indian Studies, Clyde Warrior Institute in American Indian Studies, 1968-1969.

Box 16

Folder 8

Canadian Indian Workshop, University of Manitoba, 1965-1966.

Box 16

Folder 9

Canadian Indian Workshop. Canadian Indian Affairs Branch, Published Materials.

Box 17

Folder 1

University of Colorado Extension Division. Appointment, Faculty Handbook. The American Indian Academic Year Institute, 1961-1969.

Folder 2

University of Chicago Community Service Workshop, 1966

Box 17

Folder 3

Carnegie Corporation Cross-Cultural Education Project, 1964-1966

Box 17

Folder 4

Brochures, Newsletters. The Indian Progress (1961-1967), United Scholarship Service, Smoke Signals, American Indian Development.

Box 17

Folder 5

American Indian Center, Collaborative Projects. Chicago Indian Ministry, American Indian Affairs, American Indian Development, 1959-1969

Series IV: Publications

Subseries 1: Indian Reservations, Official Newsletters and Bulletins

Box 18

Folder 1

Standing Rock. Eyapaha (Crier), Fort Yates, North Dakota (1950-53).

Box 18

Folder 2

Standing Rock. Eyapaha (Crier), Fort Yates, North Dakota (1953-54).

Box 18

Folder 3

Standing Rock. Evapaha (Crier), Fort Yates, North Dakota (1954)

Box 18

Folder 4

Standing Rock Sioux Tribal Council, Fort Yates. Comments: From David Blackhoop, Chairman. 1954.

Box 18

Folder 5

Turtle Mountain Consolidated Agency News Letter, Belcourt, North Dakota (1951-54)

Box 18

Folder 6

Cheyenne River Agency News Bulletin, South Dakota (1951-54)

• Folder 7: The Pierre Chieftain, Pierre, South Dakota (1970) and Pierre Indian School, undated.

Box 19

Folder 1: The Pine Ridge. A Monthly News Bulletin from the Pine Ridge Indian Agency, Pine Ridge, South Dakota, Placement Record (1952-1953)

Box 19

Folder 2: The Pine Ridge. A Monthly News Bulletin from the Pine Ridge Indian Agency, Pine Ridge, South Dakota (1954)

Box 19

Folder 3

Pine Ridge Indian Agency Daily News Sheet, Pine Ridge, South Dakota (1954) and Pine Ridge Citizen Participation Project (1957)

Box 19

Folder 4

Rosebud Reporter, Rosebud Agency, Rosebud, South Dakota (1953-54) and Rosebud Sioux Herald (Eyapaha), Rosebud, South Dakota (1970)

- Folder 5: The Ute Bulletin, Uintah and Ouray Agency, Fort Duchesne, Utah (1951)
- Folder 6: Colorado River Agency Newsletter, Parker, Arizona (1952-1954)
- Folder 7: Smoke Signals. Colorado River Indian Tribes, Parker, Arizona (1970)
- Folder 8: Papago Indian News, Papago Indians, Sells, Arizona (1954)
- Folder 9: Fort Apache Scout Official Newspaper, White Mountain Apache Tribe, Fort Apache Indian Reservation, Whiteriver, Arizona (1970)
- Folder 10: Klamath Reservation News, Klamath Agency, Oregon (1953)
- Folder 11: Consolidated News, Fort Belknap and Rocky Boy's Reservations, Harlem, Montana (1953-54)
- Folder 12: Northern Cheyenne Agency, Lame Deer, Montana (1953)

Box 19

Folder 13

Winnebago Reservation News (1951-54) and Ho Chunk Wazee ja chee rla, Wisconsin Winnebago Business Committee for its Tribe (1962)

 Folder 14: Redlake Neighborhood Centers Newsletter, Red Lake Reservation, Minnesota (1970)

Box 19

Folder 15

Si Wong Ghe. The Cattaraugus Indian Reservation Newspaper, Seneca Nation Community Action Agency, New York (1970).

• Folder 16: Longhouse News, Caughnawaga Indians, Canada (1970)

Subseries 2: Scientific Publications. Journals and Articles

Box 20

Folder 1

Journals. Annals of the New York Academy of Sciences, 1948.

• Folder 2: Journals. The American Indian, 1950-1952.

Box 20

Folder 3

Journals. The American Indian, 1955-1959.

Box 20

Folder 4

Journals. Plains Anthropologist. Journal of the Plains Conference, 1961.

Box 20

Folder 5

Journals. Ethnohistory, 1963.

• Folder 6: Journals. Current Anthropology. 1971.

Box 20

Articles by Author. AAVV - Aberle

Box 20

Folder 8

Articles by Author. Barnouw - Enochs

Box 21

Folder 1

Articles by Author. Gifford - Gillin

Box 21

Folder 2

Articles by Author. Graymont – Harper

Box 21

Folder 3

Articles by Author. Kluckhohn – Lowie

Box 21

Folder 4

Articles by Author. Malan - Malouf

Box 21

Folder 5

Articles by Author. McKern – Provinse

Box 21

Folder 6

Articles by Author. Redfield – Roberts

Box 21

Folder 7

Articles by Author. Skinner

Box 21

Folder 8

Articles by Author. Smith

Box 22

Folder 1

Articles by Author. Spoehr

Box 22

Folder 2

Articles by Author. Steward - Tiedke

Box 22

Folder 3

Articles by Author. Vogt - Wahrhaftig

Subseries 3: Conference Proceedings, Unpublished Papers and Reports

Box 23

Folder 1

Indians of the United States. Second Inter-American Conference on Indian Life, Peru. 1948.

Box 23

Institute on American Indian Assimilation. 1952. Sponsored by Association on American Indian Affairs and The American Indian Fund.

Box 23

Folder 3

Conference on Indian Affairs, South Dakota. 1955

Box 23

Folder 4

First Annual Conference for Tribal Judges, South Dakota.1959

Box 23

Folder 5

The Navaho Urban Relocation Research Project. Symposium presented at the American Anthropological Association, 1965.

Box 23

Folder 6

Wisconsin Indian Leadership Conference. 1963, 1967.

Box 23

Folder 7

Annual Conference, Native American Church of North America. 1968.

Box 23

Folder 8

National Congress of American Indians. Proceedings, Resolutions, Addresses. 1953-1962.

Box 23

Folder 9

Reports on the Utes, Ojibwa, Navaho, Teton-Dakotas, 1958

Box 23

Folder 10

Report on Wisconsin Winnebago Project, Report on Cherokee, Mission Indians, Army Engineers, Sourcebook on the Navajo, 1960-1968.

Box 24

Folder 1

Papers by Author. Davids – Downs et al.

Box 24

Folder 2

Papers by Author. Gearing – Hlady

Box 24

Folder 3

Papers by Author. Lee – Rietz

Box 24

Folder 4

Papers by Author. Sady – Tax

Box 24

Folder 5

Papers by Author. Thomas – Warne.

Box 24

Folder 6

Papers by Author. Wahrhaftig – No Author.

Subseries 4: Newspaper Clippings

Box 25

Folder 1

Newspaper Clippings. 1931-1950.

Box 25

Folder 2

Newspaper Clippings. 1951.

Box 25

Folder 3

Newspaper Clippings. 1952.

Box 25

Folder 4

Newspaper Clippings. 1953.

Box 25

Folder 5

Newspaper Clippings. 1954.

Box 25

Folder 6

Newspaper Clippings. 1955-1970.

Subseries 5: Federal and State Government Publications

Box 26

Folder 1

Department of Health, Education, and Welfare. Division of Indian Health. Indians on Federal Reservations. 1958-1960.

Box 26

Folder 2

Department of Health, Education, and Welfare. Division of Indian Health. Indians on Federal Reservations. 1960-1963

Box 26

Folder 3

Department of Health, Education, and Welfare. Division of Indian Health. Indian Health and US Indian Population and Land. 1961-1963

Box 26

Folder 4

US Senate. Committee on Appropriations (Federal Facilities for Indians). Committee on Interior and Insular Affairs (Omaha Tribe). 1961-1962.

Box 26

Folder 5

Department of the Interior. Bureau of Indian Affairs. "Indians." 1963

Box 26

Folder 6

Department of the Interior. News Releases. 1961-1966.

Box 26

Department of the Interior. Bureau of Indian Affairs. Brochures, Manual Indian School Service, Industrial Development Program. 1941-1964.

Box 26

Folder 8

Department of the Interior. Survey Report on the Bureau of Indian Affairs, Report of the Commissioner to the Secretary of the Interior. 1952-1954.

Box 26

Folder 9

Department of the Interior. Indian Land Tenure, Economic Status, and Population Trends. 1935.

Box 26

Folder 10

Publications of the Bureau of Indian Affairs, Federal Indian Schools, 1947

Box 26

Folder 11

US Indian Service, Office of Education, Bureau of Indian Affairs, Branch of Higher Education. Scholarships and Indian Graduates. 1968-1972.

Box 27

Folder 1

California Senate Committee on Indian Affairs, Brochure on Termination. 1955-1968

Box 27

Folder 2

Wisconsin Indians, North Dakota History, Indian in Arizona, New Mexico Commission on Indian Affairs. 1952-1962.

Box 27

Folder 3

South Dakota Department of Public Instruction, State University Bulletin, Flandreau High School Seniors. 1947-1966

Box 27

Folder 4

South Dakota Newsletter, Employment Security Department. Aberdeen News, Areal Employees' Association. 1954.

Box 27

Folder 5

North Dakota Chapter of IAPES News (International Association of Personnel in Employment Security). 1952-1954

Box 27

Folder 6

North Dakota, Chamber of Commerce Newsletter (Fargo and Minot). 1954.

Box 27

Folder 7

North Dakota State Employment Service, Farm Labor Bulletin. 1953-1954

Box 27

Folder 8

North Dakota. State Welfare and Employment Statistics, Land Use Planning, Census, Indian Land (1940-1952)

Folder 9

North Dakota. State Employment Service, Business Survey (1953-1954)

Subseries 6: Non-Governmental American Indian Publications

Box 28

Folder 1

American Indian Art. Exhibition Brochures, Denver Art Museum, Iroquois and Native American Art of Today. 1945-1951.

Box 28

Folder 2

Indian Rights Association: Indian Truth, Forth Hall Story, The Five Civilized Tribes of Oklahoma. 1951-1961.

Box 28

Folder 3

National Congress of American Indians: News Bulletin, Constitution, Sentinel Bulletin. 1951-1970.

Box 28

Folder 4

American Indian Center (Chicago): A Little Newspaper About Indians, Tom Tom Echoes Echoes. 1953-1954.

Box 28

Folder 5

Association on American Indian Affairs: News Letter, 1954-1981.

Box 28

Folder 6

National Indian Youth Council. ABC. 1964-1965.

Box 28

Folder 7

American Indian Directory: Indian Lore, Chicago. Undated-1982

Box 28

Folder 8

American Indian Center (Cleveland): The Cleveland Crier. 1970.

Box 28

Folder 9

American Friends Service Committee: Program Summary. Pamphlet, Indians of California. Undated - 1969.

Box 28

Folder 10

Indians Illustrated, Wassaja The Indian Historian, Cherokee Indian Fair. 1968-1980.

Box 28

Folder 11

Indian League of the Americas Newsletter. American Indian United: Indian Uprising. United Scholarship Service News. 1969-1970.

Box 28

A Program for Indian Citizens. Commission on the Rights, Liberties, and Responsibilities of the American Indian. The Fund for the Republic 1961.

Box 28

Folder 13

Harvard Law Record, Friends Committee on National Legislation, The First American. 1954-1965.

Box 28

Folder 14

Local Publications. Indian Times (Colorado), Indian Programs (Arizona), The Amerindian (Chicago), The Red Man's Crisis (Oklahoma). 1953-1970.

Box 28

Folder 15

Religious Publications. Indian Affairs Bulletin (Congregational Christian Churches, United Church of Christ), Indian Youth Magazine. 1958-1968.

Box 28

Folder 16

Religious Publications. National Council of Churches, National Fellowship of Indian Workers. The Christian Century. 1960-1966.